



# LUBIN JONATHAN

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Phone +33 6 51 25 44 86  
Email j@miste.io  
Website www.miste.io  
Address 78800 Houilles

Know me better at

/jonathannathanaellevi.lubin

/miste\_i\_o

/pub/jonathan-lubin/24/250/484

## Education

2009

### MASTER In Database Administration & System

Institut Poly Informatique (IPI)  
IGS Group, Paris

Administration of networked computer systems and databases.



2007

### LICENCE In Computer & Network Technician

Institut Poly Informatique (IPI)  
IGS Group, Paris

Install, configure and troubleshoot local area and wide area networks and maintain network security



## Employment

2018 - Now

### Chief Technical Officer

ermeo.com

- Responsible for web and mobile application and technical processes.
- Management and recruitment.
- R&D, monitoring, alerting and improvement of the solutions.



2015 - 2017

### Senior Developer

headoo.com

- Web development using : Symfony / Meteor / MySQL / MongoDB / ElasticSearch / QueueWorkers / Redis. API integration and development.
- Involved in software architecture decisions. Fix bugs and improve application performance. Help with mentoring junior members of the team.
- Production support - issue investigation, performance monitoring, production resilience.



2010 - 2015

### Developer

vente-privee.com

- Web development using PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, ActionScript 3. Use framework for all of them like, JQuery, Backbone, Symfony, Laravel...
- Configuration, programming, installation and administration of CMS, including but not limited to, Drupal and Wordpress.
- Creation and administration of LAMP Server, monitoring and optimization. Based on Amazon EC2.



2010

### Project Manager

Aim-Consulting

- Development of Websites, using CodeIgniter and Flash (PHP + MySQL + ActionScript 3)
- Business cards, Logo, Graphism for multimedia and print using Photoshop
- Helpdesk, Network, System setup and Maintenance



## About Me

Name: Jonathan Lubin  
DOB: 12/09/1984  
Nationality: French  
Experience : 10 Years

## My Objective

I love to develop, create and design for many years now. It's my passion to build Internet Websites and Applications, and I like the challenge to produce beautiful codes with perfect designs made with love.

Objectives are to learn everyday about development for improve it with new technics.

## Professional Skills

PHP	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Symfony	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Laravel	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
CodeIgniter	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Drupal	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
JavaScript	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
TypeScript	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Angular	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Server LAMP	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
AWS	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Docker	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
MySQL	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
ElasticSearch	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Neo4J	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Python	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Django	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Flask	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Kubernetes	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Terraform	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>

## Personal Skill

Socializing	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Curiosity	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Organization	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>
Communication	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input checked="" type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>	<input type="radio"/>